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Hi KWS

Asyou are aware there were 32 incidents from the Nauru Files (across all categories) where the Department believes that a referral to the NPF was made. In addition the AFP linked a further seven incidents from other sources to incidents released on the Guardian website - a total of
39 incidents.

Following intensive work on island between the ABF AFP and NPF the following outcomes are agreed:

Referred to GoN/No Record NPF 16
Referred/Not Investigated/No Offence 5
Investigated* 2 *still Open
Investigated/No Offence 8
Withdrew** 7
Arrested/Charged 1
Total 39

**AFP state that three of these are duplicates of the same incident

Therefore itis true that.
o 39incidents were referred to the NPF
«  2lincidents were not investigated/there was no offence committed (16 5)
18of those incidents were investigated.

However of the 18 incidents investigated three are duplicates of the same incident = 15 incidents in total
Thatis2 8 (7-3duplicates) 1=2 8 4 1=15

Kind regards
Vicki
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From: Kingsley WOODFORD-SMITH
t: Friday 21 October 2016 9:22 AM

To: Vicki LUDWIG

Subject: FW: FOR URGENT CLEARANCE: Nauru F es MinSub [SEC=PRO—EE—ED DLM=Se—stve]
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Hi and for your information and ongoing action.

Thanks and regards

Kingsley Woodford-Smith
Assistant Commissioner Detention Comp iance and Removals,
Operations Group

Australian Border Force
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E: kingsley woodford|

From: WOODFORD-SMITH Kingsley
Sent: Friday 21 October 2016 9:18 AM,

3 3 MILLER Robyn
Subjact: RE: FOR URGENT CLEARANCE: Nauru F les MinSub [SEC=RROFECFED DLM=Sensitive}

Hi this is my highest priority to resolve and the team are working with AFP on Island to ensure we have a consolidated and agreed picture. | also discussed with AFP in Canberra and Nauru as well as the NPF Commissioner.
Thanks and regards

Kingsley Woodford-Smith

Assistant Commissioner Detention Comp iance and Removals,

Operations Group

Australian Border Force
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Sent: Thursday 20 October 2016 2:30 PM
To: WOODFORD-SMITH ngs\ey,—

3
Subject: FW FOR URGENT CLEARANCE: Nauru Files MinSub [SEC=PRETEETED DLM=Sensitie}

‘PROTECTED; Sensitive
ACDCR
Kingsley
The Ag Deputy has considered this submission including the additional paragraph at 12 that is to clarify the issue with number of referrals discussed at estimates by the AFP and the ABF.
[l 2dvised eariier this morning that the number of referrals by the Department to the NPF remain in flux. Can | ask that DCR Division revisit this submission to more clearly articulate:
1. The total number of referrals by the Department to the NPF and their status; and

2. Clarification of the evidence provided by the AFP during the estimates hearing on Monday. The AFP Hansard has the AFP commenting that 14 cases were referred to the NPF and when prompted on the discrepancy suggested that the ABF/DIBP provide clarification.

The intent of this submission is to provide 2 final piece of clear advice to the Minister on this issue and that DCR Division’s work on this is concluded. The Ag Deputy needs 2 level of assurance that the numbers we are quoting - publicly or otherwise - are accurate and that we have
suitably acquitted this,

Noting the genesis of this task was about five weeks ago I'd be grateful for your advice and revision as a priority.
[ serarately you w Il have received Hansard this morning. Once the number of referrals is confirmed please ensure the team checking Hansard is advised so they can make any corrections of fact that may be required.

Thanks in advance
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ent Ober 2016 1:11 PM
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Subject: RE: FOR Uf  Nauru Fies DLM=Se—stve}
PROTEGTED- Sensitive
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Please see attached revised minsub incorporating additional information regarding referrals to the NPF (at para 12) cleared by AC Woodford-Smith.

Kind regards

'Alg Dire tor Governance & Command Support
Detention Compliance & Removals Division

Australian Border Force
Operations Group
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Can AC DCR pls provide an additional para that covers off on the referral conflation that occurred at estimates yesterday between us and the AFP?

Fll chop it into the brief and get to the Ag DCO today.

From
Sent: I day C0De 2016 5:25 PM

Subjec : Nauru F es MinSub [SEC=PROTECTED DLM=Sensiti¢}
Importance: High

e

Grateful if you could provide tofffff] -1 believe there is some urgency around this one to get cleared before SE.
HL - Highlighted changes

Thanks

gmm Office o Kingsley Woodfo d-Smith | Assistant Commissione

Detention, Compliance and Removals Divis on
Ope ations G oup
Aust al an Bo de Fo ce

B
This document may contain personal identifiers’ and personal information’ as defined under the Migration Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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From: Kingsley WOODFORD-SMITH

To: S 47F |
Cc: vicki LUDWIG; (SR ind2 GEDDES
Subject: RE: Nauru Files key brief [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 12:59:04 PM

-
Hi,-just told me about the removal of stats and agree this is a good approach.

Thanks and regards

Kingsley Woodford-Smith

Assistant Commissioner Detention Compliance and Removals.
Operations Group

Australian Border Force
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E: kingsley.woodford-smit Hjj | GGG

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 12:52 PM
To: WOODFORD-SMITH Kingsley
Cc: LUDWIG Vicki; GEDDES Linda

Subject: RE: Nauru Files key brief [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Thanks Kingsley
| just got your phone message.

We'll incorporate your attachment into the draft, but possibly not in time for what goes to the
Deputy Secretaries (I suspect Linda may have already sent it out).

Also, on reflection we think we should delete the detailed breakdown of POMS incidents by
category and type that had been at Annex B (it’s been deleted from the version for Deputy
Secretaries). Instead, this would be something for the briefing packs and could be provided
separately to the inquiry if we’re asked.

Regards

Senior Director
Inquiry Support Team | Executive Division | Enterprise Strategy and Reform Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

o
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For-Official-Use-Only

From: Kingsley WOODFORD-SMITH

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 12:42 PM

To:

Cc: Vicki LUDWIG;

Subject: FW: Nauru Files key brief [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi, | have reviewed the submission and am generally comfortable with the content noting | have
left you a message in relation to the presentation of the 2107 save and 16 Connect files. The
majority of documents, including our evidence at Estimates looks at them together as a total of
2123 and then a breakdown also across the totality of these incidents. See attached.

| have asked my team to also review the incident stats to ensure they line up.
Thanks and regards

Kingsley Woodford-Smith

Assistant Commissioner Detention Compliance and Removals.
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

> I | -

E: kingslev.woodford—smit_

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 12:35 PM
To: WOODFORD-SMITH Kingsley

Subject: Nauru Files key brief [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi KWS

As requested.
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A/g Director Governance & Command Support
Detention Compliance & Removals Division

Australian Border Force
Operations Group
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For-Official-Use-Only

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright
information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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